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Malave, Erin ;

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 12:48 PM
To: 'Mary'

Subject: RE: L10000041219

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

L.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the *"DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey '

From: Mary [mailto:mary@thepecklawfirm.net]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 11:03 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: L10000041219

Please add EIN #80-0615872 to document number L10000041219, Lake Okeechobee ALF, Inc.

—— ———

Thank you.

Mary Last

THE PECK LAW FIRM

631 U.5. Highway 1, Suite 303

North ®alm Beach, TL 33408

(561) 845-7767

(561) 828-7641 (fax ling) ‘

marp@thepecklawfirm net ‘ i
\
|

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY !

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s) and may contain cenfidential or privileged information. No representation is made as to the accuracy or completeness of
the information contained in this etectronic message. Certain assumptions may have been made in the preparation of this material as at
this date, and are subject to change without notice. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited.

If you received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender or call Deborah C. Peck at 561-845-7767, and destroy all copies of this
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you
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